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        MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  File 
 
DATE:  December 11, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: PD-108A, St. Johns Lakes Planned Development 

 
 
This memo serves as clarification for the following item in the approved St. Johns Lakes Planned Development 
(PD-108A): 
 

• The enclosed storage is allowed in the landfill area as outlined on pages 5 – 6 of the approved PD-108A.  
The enclosed storage was included in staff’s report to Planning Commission and Council and the owner 
of the property at the time, Charles Huff, has submitted a letter stating the community supported the 
enclosed storage in the landfill area at the time PD-108A was approved (see attached letter). 
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